PLANNING DEPARTMENT – Development & Building Services

PLANNING DEPARTMENT – Development & Building Services

February 8, 2016


July 7, 2008
David Thompson, P.E.

Thompson Engineering

P.O. Box  65760

Albuquerque, New Mexico  87193
RE:
VIA SENDEROS SUBDIVISION – College Park West, Tract F  (G10 – D 007 A)


Drainage Plan for Building Permit  
(PE Stamped 05-29-08)
Dear Mr. Thompson: 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received on 6-05-2008, the above referenced plan cannot be approved for Preliminary Plat or Grading Permit until the following comments are addressed:

1. The Drainage Report indicates no offsite flows reach the site, however contours on the grading plan show at least some of Tract E draining into Tract F from the west.  Quantify these flows and address handling them with development of Tract F.  

2. The Master Drainage Plan prepared by Espey-Huston & Assoc. for College Park West also proposed surface discharge of Tract F to St. Josephs Ave., but at a developed rate of 6.03 cfs, Q100-6 Hr.  Your proposed rate of 8.82 cfs must be reduced to the 6.03 cfs rate,    -OR- you must provide analysis to show that surface flow capacity exists downstream through the rundown on 67th Street, to convey this increased rate.  

3. Clarify the intent for the “Undeveloped” Parcel, Lot A.  Will it be graded?  Provide stabilization to keep sediment from entering the public R/W on Tallado Court.  
4. Provide a typical street cross section for Tallado Court and/or contours on Lot A to clearly show and ensure the erosion control requested in item 3, above.  
5. In the typical Lot Grading Plan, where is dimension “D1” and should the last note end with a reference to “SPOT   6 “ ?  

6. Since the site is 2.7 acres, remember that a SWPPP will be required.  
If you have any questions or would like to schedule a meeting to discuss this, you may contact me at 924-3981.

Sincerely,

Gregory R. Olson, P.E.

Hydrology Section

XC:
Bradley Bingham, COA-PLN/Hydrology
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